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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The former Idaho Republican newspaper and printing office in Blackfoot is a one-story 
structure with a depth of 35 feet and 50 foot frontage, on West Bridge Street. The 
foundation and basement are of concrete, steel—reinforced. The exterior walls are of 
red brick. On either side of the recessed central entry is a pair of large round-arched 
windows, framed by triple rows of brick so set as to suggest voissoirs and pilasters, 
and strips of pebbled cast concrete so placed as to suggest sills and springers. The 
compound frame of the entry is surmounted by a small but intricate metal'marquee, and 
abouve the marquee a cartouche on which the legend "DEPENDABLE SERVICE" is still legible. 
The cartouche is the centerpiece of a rather elaborate upper facade. It occupies a 
break in the bracketed metal cornice; above it is a shallow arch rising from the eave 
of a tiled pent roof which runs the width of the facade between two brick piers at the 
corners. Behind this low false front the roof of the building is nearly flat. Drainage 
basins and pipes were installed during its construction to carry water down through the 
walls, into the basement and directly into the sewer system, thus avoiding Blackfoot's 
freezing winter temperatures. A line of windows on the alley side and on the rear of 
the building were provided, along with two large skylights.

Since the Republican building housed a local newspaper and its progress was amply 
reported in its own pages, we are unusually well-informed about the construction, 
functional intentions, original appearance and even interior plan of the building. It 
is therefore possible to say with more than usual certainty that the exterior of this 
exceptionally solid little building (30 tons of concrete were poured for the foundation 
in the expectation that a 20,000 pound press would eventually be installed) is almost 
entirely unchanged. The only modifications are the closing of windows—those in the 
basement, and the multi-paned semi-circular sections of those in the main facade—and 
the addition of a sign under the marquee, designating the current occupant.

The curious scale of the building, with its outsized windows and detail that is quite 
complex for so small a structure, is accounted for by the fact that the architects who 
designed it were asked "not to try to see how large but how condensed it could be made 
and operated?-'- But at the same time, editor-publisher Byrd Trego wished to be able to 
say that "from the standpoint of arrangement, material, beauty, fine finish and safety 
and economy of operation, it takes first rank in the state."^ The completed building 
represents the application of the principles of the current revival styles—the Spanish 
mission with its tiled roofs and round arches; the monumental Second Renaissance Revival 
with its symmetry, horizontal articulation and enriched cornice treatments—to a small- 
sized, small-town commercial building.

1. Blackfoot Idaho Republican, 16 March 1917, p. 1, c. 3.

2. loc. cit.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE ors

The Idaho Republican building in Blackfoot is architecturally significant for its original 
adaption of stylistic conventions appropriate to much larger and multi-storied buildings— 
notably those of the Second Renaissance Revival—to a structure which appears diminutive 
even in the streetscape of Blackfoot. It was a building of considerable ambition. It was 
designed by an architectural firm in Salt Lake City, a not uncommon solution in south-turn­ 
ing southeast Idaho. It was very deliberatedly designed, in collaboration with the owners 
and staff and a firm of printing specialists in San Francisco, to be a printing facility 
of unsurpassed efficiency. It was also deliberately designed as a contribution to.its j L 
community. Editor Trego, a colorful journalist who operated the Republican (later^e J 
Daily Bulletin) from 1904 until his retirement in 1939, was an enthusiastic and unusually 
fluent booster of his town and of his own projects, which he tended to identify one with 
the other. The arrangement of the newspaper office, so that the passing public could 
glimpse the linotypist, the reporter, the secretary in the public office and the editor
in the private one, through the four big windows on the street, attest to this community 

orientation. So did the provision of a bulletin board to post daily news until such time 
as the paper was published daily; the front-page announcement of a public Republican 
housewarming with music by orchestra and "Edison;" and above all Trego's fascinated pride 
in and exposition of the tangible evidences of invention and progress. Like the house 
"Sagehurst" that he built and around which he planted trees and flowers in 1909, like even 
the garage—surely the best-reported private garage ever constructed in Blackfoot—which 
he added in 1920, the office of the Republican was intended to stand as a model. And, 
very like a model in its proportions as well as its purpose, it survives in very fine 
condition today.
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